
,R.Wr/Z 

APPROVALS 

YEAR(S): 



Page 1 of 1 

Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 8:16 AM 

To: Tim Reed' 

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Kristin Farris Pope 

Subject: RE: Rice Operating Company, BD 0-17-1, ICP 

Approved. 

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a 
threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval 
does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 

From: Tim Reed [mailto:treed@hec-enviro.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 12:51 PM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel 1 , EMNRD; Kristin Farris Pope 
Subject: Rice Operating Company, BD 0-17-1, ICP 

August 28, 2006 

Mr. Wayne Price 
NMOCD 
Santa Fe 

Mr. Price: 

Enclosed is the Investigation and Characterization Plan (ICP) for the Rice Operating Company, BD O-
17-1 Vent, Lea County, New Mexico. A hard copy including appendices and CD will be sent to you as 
well. If you have any questions or require any additional information, please advise. 

Thank you, 

Tim Reed, P.G. 
Vice President 
Highlander Environmental Corp. 
office - (432) 682-4559 
fax - (432) 682-3946 
cell - (432) 557-4680 

9/26/2006 


